OFFICIAL

From: I

Sent: 18 November 2025 09:40
To:
Subject: RE: AIBC License conditions

OFFICIAL

Good morning Christine, and thank you for the prompt reply.
In relation to your query about the level 1 training, the person who has a personal licence
could train others at the club providing they are a level 2 licence holder.

Are you able to provide me with the details of this person and where their licence was issued
in order we can check they can provide the training for you?

Thankyou

Trading Standards Practitioner
Herefordshire Trading Standards Service
Herefordshire Council

Plough Lane

Hereford

HR4 OLE

Free, impartial legal guidance for businesses: https://www.businesscompanion.info/

From: |

Sent: 17 November 2025 09:35
To
Subject: AIBC License conditions

Dear Simon

Thank you for your email

| am rather confused with the request for further model conditions

We are a small country bowls club and at the most will have no more than 60 members
/visitors at any function. We have about 12 functions a year and the rest of the time the bar
will be open on club evening/days to members. Very, very rarely do we have children.

We have safe guarding policies for children and vulnerable adults in place.

We have a member with a B11AB Personal Alcohol License.


https://www.businesscompanion.info/

OFFICIAL

We can agree to the conditions of Public safety, Prevention of Crime and disorder, Challenge
25, keep a record of refusals etc .

However is this B11AB level 1 course really necessary?

The expense of such a course just adds to the amount we seem to have spent in obtaining a
Club License. Our Planned Club Bar activities do not seem to add up to professionally
training our delegated members vetoed by the committee.

We are not a business but an amateur sports club and a club premises certificate was
applied for, to make sure we were operating our proposed bar within the licensing laws.

I should be grateful for your comments.
kind regards

AIBC Development Lead





